MEMO

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Wes Anway, Interim Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Sale of Surplus Equipment

DATE: March 17, 2020

BACKGROUND

We have miscellaneous equipment that has not been used in a few years. | would
like permission to take the equipment to auction. Photos of the items are attached.
These items include 6 tank oil distribution system, road grader tire chain building
tools and chain, lawn mower blade sharpener, 2000 Chevrolet truck bed, electric
boxes, and 95 Ford E350 Camera Unit Truck.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Motion to approve the sale of miscellaneous equipment.

Attachments:
Pictures of equipment
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